Eduardo Sanin

PERSONAL PROFILE

Dedicated and accomplished educator experienced in teaching methodologies, education and communication theories, as well as international project development in the fields of international relations, higher education, and community engagement. Proven and successful track record as lead administrator, teacher and liaison for both international universities and political entities, so as to achieve their stated goals effectively and implement productive learning strategies. Dedicated to results-focused coordination and implementation of projects and curricula in central themes of crosscultural learning, language learning, mediation strategies, communication theories, identity politics and community learning empowerment.

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Language Professor and Academic Tutor, Freelance-Cologne, Germany (June 2023-Present)

- Experienced and dedicated to teaching of the English Language at all levels (A1-C2) through the use of elicitive teaching methodologies, supporting students to arrive to conclusions through their own means whilst assisted structurally.
- High focus and success in teaching business English as well as ESL exam preparation for IELTS and TOEFL examination.
- Diligent and experienced academic tutor, working with students on thesis reviews, academic
 writing, and exam preparation in the field of International Relations, Peace Studies and Social
 Work.
- Focus on and experience with larger companies as well as private individual and group class preparation and execution based on needs and desires of the customer.

Program Administrator-Program Manager, *Florida State University (FSU)-Florence, Italy* (August 2019-June 2022)

- Created, directed, and greatly developed the Community Engagement Department, managing and
 administrating the student internship and volunteering program. Created and followed the student
 application processes and placing them in the appropriate organizations based on their merits and
 interest.
- Served as Chief Covid-19 Information Officer during the pandemic, acquiring all legal documents needed for student enrolment, arrival, orientation and semester as well as medical insurance coverage. Provided important routine information updates to the program's students, employees and partners as well as supplies to comply to national and local norms.
- Managed a team of advisors to assist in coordinating program excursions, fundraisers, charity events, sports opportunities, student conduct matter, event management with the local commune as well as general student safety and wellbeing during challenging times.
- Chief university manager for all the institution's and it's partner's legal documentation and norm-compliancy requirements. Organizing and filing all required staff fire and first aid training certification, medical visits and developing a comprehensive emergency response plan protocols for the study centres locations, particularly during times of heightened pandemic risk.

English Professor, Wall Street English-Florence, Italy (December 2019-May 2022)

• In charge of preparing, conducting and evaluating English language classes with local students, companies and groups.

- Teaching focused on the use of written, spoken and read English through teaching methodologies such as encounters, IELT and TOEFL elicited learning test preparation meetings as well as complimentary classes.
- Conducted language workshops with companies and their teams to facilitate and grow their
 national and international business operations as well as directed field-specific language usage
 such as interview preparation and equipment management.

Professor of Human Rights, Florence University of the Arts-Florence, Italy (December 2018-May 2019)

- Professor of Human Rights and International Criminal Justice in the Department of Peace Studies
 containing courses which include academic overview, analysis and history of human rights,
 international criminal law, international organs, treaties, violations, actors and their development.
- Prepared coursework and syllabus, evaluated papers, test and presentations as well as assigned
 projects, course material reflection and class and individual review of said course material.
 Reflection and analysis of positive and negative peace in the modern era as well as its
 effectiveness in implementation. Course also includes student group work as well as case studies
 of ad hoc tribunal cases and peacekeeping and peace building missions worldwide.

University Manager, New York University- Florence, Italy (August 2015-July 2018)

- Responsible for implementing university policies and procedures directly with the students.
- In charge of maintaining student health, wellness, academics and emergency response as well as managing student health insurance, medical records and wellness activities.
- Coordinated student life logistics and provided assistance for parents, students, professors and partnering organizations for events, academic matters and cultural integration.
- Functioned as main referent and lead for national and international student academic site visits and field trips. Coordinating with guides, institutions and personal university team.
- Served as main referent for student counselling, faculty accommodation and extracurricular activities through the Office of Student Life.

EDUCATION

University of Innsbruck, Austria. M.A, (March 2020 – August 2022), Peace and Conflict Studies.

Thesis: The Role of Historical Memory Education during Transitional Peace in Colombia

World Peace Academy, Basel University, Switzerland. M.A.S, (September 2012 – September 2013). Peace and Conflict Transformation.

Thesis: Peace and Progressive Education in the United States

Syracuse University B.A, Syracuse, NY (September 2008 – April 2012), Majors: International Relations, History. Minor: Philosophy

Languages: English, Italian and Spanish. All Fluently Written, Read and Spoken. German: A.1

KEY SKILLS:

- Highly proficient and proved in educational strategies and development of class learning development.
 - Effective and trained multilingual and trans-cultural Communicator.
- Excellent in communicating language fundamentals and philosophies as well as developing comprehensive study plans for language development.
 - Trained in mediation strategies and pedagogical development.
- Experienced in using and assisting with online learning platforms such as Blackboard, Canva or Zoom
 - Certified in Microsoft Office and experienced in Adobe software.

